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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Misinformation Reports [m isi nformation@ci security. org] 
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ti ps@2020partnershi p.atla ssia h.net; Misinformation Re ports (misinform ati on@cisecurity, org] 
Case #CIS-MISOOOlSS: alleged mail-in fraud in Washington state 

CA!JTIQN; Thi.s email originated from outside of OHS. DO NO'f click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the 
sender. Contact your component SOC with questions ~-r c_o_n_c_er_n_s_. _____________________ _ 

Misinformation report : tweet alleging mail·in fraud in Washington state. 

From:L ............. J~).(~) ............... J@sos.wa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 1:31 PM 

To :,M.i~LIJ.f.Qtffi~.!i.QIJ .. 8.~P.2.ct~ <misinform at ~qr.i.@E.i.~~E.l:!Ei.!.Y.:~.f.3?. ............. 1 ,················-·-······· 
-··~~~L,=,==~'='='=',(~ll~L ................. @sos •• wa.gov>l,_·····-·-····-J~)J~L .. _ ...... ____ .@sos. wa. gov>; i ( b) ( 6) j 
I (b)(6) @sos.wa. ov> '·························· 
I •• • ·- ·- ·-·······-········ ·-·· g 

Subject: Possible misinformation on Twitter 

Hello, 

I wanted to flag the following tweet: l}~tQs.://twitter.com.f (b)(6) j 
'- ·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .. 

There is no evidence for the claim being made of a widespread mail· in fraud operation to benefit Democrats in swing 
states. 

RE L0000009234 



DHS-001-03560-001036

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 

[ (b)(6) I 
i_• - ••••·•• • • • • •• •-•••••- ••• • •• •-•••• ••••••••••·••••• • •••••• • • •• •• •••• •• ·•• ••• • •• •••·• •·• • • ••-•••• ·••• • •• •••••• • • • ••••• •• •• ·• I 

A note to ALL CONSERVATIVE media people projecting 
Trun1p victories in s.wing states: 

Yes, Republic.an turn out may be strong! 

Yes, thafs good news. 

From a rnafl in state veteran: The Democrats wm wait 
know hov1 many votes they have to nfind'\ then, they 
will magically appear.. 

0 t
, ... ... + 

My name is1 (b)(6) 1 and I'm an Executive Receptionist for the Washington Office of the Secretary of State. I can be 
L •- •- · - •- •- •- ◄-•-•-•-• .,, 

reached via this email or the number listed in my signature block below. My cell phone .is monitored after hours if I need 
to be reached urgently. 

I am als<?_c.9pyj~&..YY.~shington State Elections DirectorL. .. .J~)!.~ .... JQff_lc_~.-°-f.!,he Secretary of State Communications 
DirectorL_ (b)(6) ___ l and our Web and Social Media Coordfnator1 (b)(6) i 

1 • .. .. ...... .. .•.. .. .. ... , 

Please let me know if you have any quest ions or need addit ional informat ion. 

Thank you. 
!-·-•-- ·•-·-·-·-·-·-•- '-"- • j 

l {b)(6) j 
! ·•-•'-••···-·-·-· .. ·-· ... ·-·-· .... ·-·-·j 

Office of the Secretary of State 
Cell:! (b)(6) ] 

1, ... .. , ... , . • •• • .-.... . . ... . . . . . ........ ,., 

Secretary of state 
--~•-=>N~•=·•M•>~-WN•>~-•-••• ~ ~ • 

DC■ ~ 

This message and attachments may contain confidential information. 1f it appears that this message was sent to 
you by mistake, any retention, disseminat ion, distribution or copying of this message and attachments is st rictly 
prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately and pe1manently delete the message and any attachments. 
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